Hunain Abbasi

SOFTWARE ENGINEER

Executive Summary

Software engineer with a passion for developing innovative programs that expedite the efficiency and effectiveness of organizational success. Wellversed in technology creating systems that are reliable and user-friendly.

Areas of Expertise

Software testing Adobe Photoshop Adobe Illustrator Php, Java C# Adaptability Communication Skills

Planning
Presentation
Time management

Creative writing, Content writing

Reach me at:

Number: +92-333-5479254 Email: hunainabbasi786@gmail.com Address: house#1333,street 66 sector 2 Gulshanabad adyala road Rwp.

References:

May be provided upon request

Work Experience

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

SOFIT TECH, BAHRIA PHASE 7 RWP, 2018-MARCH 2019

Web Designing
Application graphic designing
Logos, Banners, Web layouts etc
Android app development (intermediate level)

CONTENT WRITER SLAM BLOGGERS BAHRIA PHASE 7 RWP , 2017-2018

Seo optimised content writer key words targeting Article writing etc

Education & Training

FOUNDATION UNIVERSITY

Bachelors in Software Engineering (2014-2018)

- Graduated with First Honors
- Runner up in university writing and designing contest (2017)

ARMY PUBLIC COLLEGE

Fsc Pre-Engineering (2012-2014)

- Graduated with 1st Honors
- Awarded with Academic Excellence in English